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Subject:Subject: FW: Manor repeated concerns
Date:Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 at 1:00:11 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From:From: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
To:To: Carl A. Botterud <carl@carlbotterud.com>
Attachments:Attachments: 4b900a8c-0f6f-47ca-9061-f6f072410d63.png

 
 
Kind Regards,
 
Frances Robustelli, City ManagerFrances Robustelli, City Manager
Phone:Phone: 510-577-3319 
Email:Email:  frobustelli@sanleandro.org
 
Civic Center – 835 East 14th Street
San Leandro, CA 94577
 
From:From: Simon, Fred <FSimon@sanleandro.org>
Sent:Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 2:22 PM
To:To: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
Cc:Cc: González, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>; Marquises, Sheila <SMarquises@sanleandro.org>; Liao,
Tom <TLiao@sanleandro.org>
Subject:Subject: Manor repeated concerns
 

Hi Fran, can I get an update on the manor  repeated concerns items that I sent on February 9 below? I got
a response from Tom Leo related to community development (cd) items  before last weeks HOA meeZng -
Thank you Tom… I pasted below . If not already done, can these cd items be directly sent by your staff to
Jessica Perry to act on? Also, can I have a regular update on all these manor repeated concern items unZl
they are resolved? with the first update by next week at this Zme? And updates say every other week On
the same day ? If this fits staff schedule,  if not, please advise what works be`er for staff if updates are
feasible.
 
In addiZon, I got a message from a resident today ( pasted below) about the large eucalyptus tree behind
912 Purdue St. that I noZfied in my February 9 email: appeared tree trimmers  for the city were out
yesterday , however, did not look at the large eucalyptus tree.  please include this in your response update
If they can be provided . thank you
- Fred 
———————

Thx VM Simon. Please see responses below in red related to CD. 
 
Manor Farnsworth (88 market side) landscaping. Can it be cleaned up , who maintains
the landscape ? Not just the shrubbery, needing trimming there’s trash stuffed within
the bushes . lights there that have not worked for 5 years, need the realtor and business
signs out of landscape areas . Community Preservation staff have scheduled
inspections to follow up on these concerns and will enforce code violations. The
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On Feb 21, 2024, at 4:43 PM, Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org> wrote:

Sorry about my slow response.  I will loop in staff as quickly as possible.
 
Sheila will also be there tonight.
 
From:From: Simon, Fred <FSimon@sanleandro.org>
Sent:Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 4:43 PM
To:To: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
Cc:Cc: González, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>
Subject:Subject: Re: Manor repeated concerns
 
Hi Fran, following up on my request below, trying to get some informaZon to the Manor HOA.
Tonight is my their hoa meeZng 6:30 PM which I will be a`ending. Please advise. 
Thanks ,
Fred 

On Feb 17, 2024, at 12:38 PM, Simon, Fred <FSimon@sanleandro.org> wrote:

Hi Fran, following up on my email from February 9. There’s a manor HOA
meeZng on Wednesday Feb 21 and hoping to have some updates for them, can
you respond prior to my meeZng ?
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Thanks,
Fred

On Feb 9, 2024, at 1:57 PM, Simon, Fred
<FSimon@sanleandro.org> wrote:

Hi Fran, here are some repeated concerns that I’m hearing from
the manor area. Some of these we discussed before (realtor sign
permanently up in front of the shopping center / corner where 88
markets is located ) and some are new. Can you get back to me
within one week , by Feb 16 with an update on them? Thank you 

-Sycamore tree trimming. Understand Was supposed
to be minimum of 5 years. Complaints have gone in
for falling dead branches that have been trip hazard
for pedestrians and damaged cars. Some complaints
in for years.

- Sonic placing poles in peoples yards. How will this be addressed?

there are at least two concerning trees in manor
park. one is behind the pickle ball courts, which is
leaning over into the backyard of 962 Purdue
impacZng and leaning into their yard over their city
approved accessory dwelling unit ( not allowing
much light through, very damp and wet all the Zme
even in the summer impacZng the roof of their
ADU). The second is behind the backyard of 912
Purdue and is a massive eucalyptus tree probably 80-
100 feet tall and the neighbors are very concerned
this is going fall into their homes and potenZally hurt
or kill people.

 
-Water and leave backup due to the fabric installed
during paving and not removed for storm. Leaf pick
up in streets - neighbors clean up before and aler
storms and push the  leaves  out of gu`er into street,
and the city lets the debris sit and does not pick it
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up. Root pruning needed for sidewalks.
 

-We are loosing street trees due to maintenance but
planZng in parks and schools. Sounds good but does
nothing to help the street scape.
 
-Manor Farnsworth (88 market side) landscaping.
Can it be cleaned up , who maintains the landscape ?
Not just the shrubbery, needing trimming there’s
trash stuffed within the bushes . lights there that
have not worked for 5 years, need the realtor and
business signs out of landscape areas .

- Does the City need to pass an ordinance regarding
the realtor signs when there’s no properZes vacant ?

- hundreds if not thousands of cigare`e bu`s laying all around the
parking lot near market 88 and in front of all the businesses in that
corner shopping center
 
- 15278 Hardin is installing iron gates. This is where the strong arm
robbery was and where they had an illegal gambling operaZon.
This is going to allow them to conZnue their illegal gambling
 operaZon as reported by the neighbors. Is the fence permi`ed?
Pic a`ached 
 
- Many many houses in the manor are like this 15278 Hardin with
the enZre front yard covered in concrete. shouldn’t  be fined and
required to rip it out?
 
 
 

<cid:n4990d4-9609-47fc-a99a-
a86ff37d7f2c@namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
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Subject:Subject: FW: Youth Sailing San Francisco/San Leandro
Date:Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 at 12:54:42 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From:From: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
To:To: Carl A. Botterud <carl@carlbotterud.com>

Kind Regards,

Frances Robustelli, City Manager
Phone: 510-577-3319 
Email:  frobustelli@sanleandro.org

Civic Center – 835 East 14th Street
San Leandro, CA 94577

-----Original Message-----
From: Simon, Fred <FSimon@sanleandro.org>
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 9:17 AM
To: bsrottman@singletonschreiber.com
Cc: Pio Roda, Richard <rpioroda@meyersnave.com>; González, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>;
Engelbart, Eric <EEngelbart@sanleandro.org>; Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
Subject: Re: Youth Sailing San Francisco/San Leandro

Hi Britt,

Following up to connect with the city of San Francisco rep on their youth sailing program. San Leandro is
now preparing plans and working to secure funding for our new Marina and a key element is direct water
front access for the first time. And now is the time to make sure we have adequate infrastructure included
in our plans to support youth activities, one of which I am very passionate about is small boat sailing.

The Marina nearby residential service area is low/moderate income population greater than 51% and this
will be a great opportunity to expose underserved youth to a healthy water activity, small boat sailing,
which they may never have had access to. I am at the national league of cities national conference in
Washington DC now, along with our Mayor and other council members, working to secure funding for
our new San Leandro Marina infrastructure. And I am hoping to add provisions for small boat youth
sailing infrastructure into our San Leandro Marina plans. I am copying our Mayor Juan Gonzalez, Fran
Robustelli city manager, and Eric Engelbart  who are directly involved with our city of San Leandro
Marina Development project.

Thanks for your support

- Fred Simon
Vice Mayor and District 4 San Leandro Council President Oro Loma Sanitary District Cell 510-407-1253

> On Sep 4, 2023, at 9:43 PM, Simon, Fred <FSimon@sanleandro.org> wrote:
> Hi Britt, nice meeting you and enjoying dinner together with Rich, your colleagues and the oro Loma
group last Tuesday night. Thank you for offering to connect me with your contact at the city of San
Francisco regarding their youth sailing program. I'm very excited to create a youth sailing program in San
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Leandro.
>
>
> Thanks again,
> Fred Simon
> Cell 510-407-12539
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Applications are being ac-
cepted for entries in this year’s 
Cherry Festival parade. 

The parade will kick off 
at 10 a.m. on Saturday, June 
1, running up Parrot Street 
and then north on East 14th 
Street to Estudillo Avenue in 
downtown San Leandro, and 
finishes at the Main Library. 

The Cherry Festival Parade 
honors San Leandro’s heritage 
as the former cherry-growing 
capital of the region. Cherry 
Festival Parade applications 
are available online at www.

sanleandro.org/CherryFesti-
val. Applications are being 
accepted until Friday, March 
29.San Leandro businesses, 
schools, residents, and com-
munity groups are encouraged 
to take part either by entering 
as a participant or coming as 
a spectator.

For more information re-
garding the Cherry Festival, 
visit; www.sanleandrocherry-
fest.com  or contact the City’s 
Recreation Division at cher-
ryfestival@sanleandro.org  or 
call 510-577-3462.

Entries Being Accepted 
for the Cherry Festival 
Parade Set for June 1

View the Women’s History 
Month Tiny Art Show at the 
San Leandro Main Library, 
300 Estudillo Ave. through the 
month of March.

The library will be show-
ing off patron submitted art 

pieces inspired by women art-
ists to highlight and celebrate 
women creatives. 

Come get inspired, learn 
about women’s history and 
enjoy the talent in our com-
munity. 

View Tiny Art Show at the Library

SL Democratic Club to Meet
The San Leandro Democratic Club will meet on Thurs-

day, March 28, at 6:30 p.m. in the Trustees Room of the 
San Leandro Main Library, 300 Estudillo Ave. Guests will 
be newly appointed District 1 Councilmember Sbeydeh 
Viveros-Walton and Save the Bay Political Director Alli-
son Chan, who will discuss the Stormwater Fee Measure 
which is under consideration by City Council for a vote 
on a special mail-in only ballot this summer. The public is 
welcome to attend.

Eden Garden Club Plant Sale
At Paradise Gardens

The Eden Garden Club will hold a plant sale on Sat-
urday, March 30, from 10 a.m. to 3 p.m. at Paradise Gar-
dens, 20095 Mission Blvd. in Hayward. The sale features 
vegetables, perennials, succulents, shrubs, natives, garden 
art, pottery, garden supplies and tools. Donations of plants 
and garden related items in good condition are accepted 
from 5:30 to 9:30 a.m. The proceeds are given for School 
Garden Grants awarded to high schools in Castro Valley 
and Hayward. Email edengardenclub@yahoo.com for more 
information. 

First United Methodist Church 
Easter Sunday Service

First United Methodist Church,1600 Bancroft Ave., 
invites the community to celebrate Easter Sunday on 
March 31. Worship service at 9:30 a.m. You’re invited to 
bring flowers from your garden to decorate the cross in the 
sanctuary. Following worship service, our fellowship time 
will include an appetizer pot luck, and special egg hunt and 
crafts for kids. All are welcome.  

San Leandro Players to Present
Agatha Christie’s Murder on the Orient Express
The San Leandro Players will present Agatha Christie’s 

“Murder on the Orient Express,” opening on Saturday, 
April 6 at the San Leandro Museum/Auditorium, 320 West 
Estudillo Ave. Show times are Saturdays at 8 p.m. and 
Sundays at 2 p.m., plus two Friday show at 8 p.m. on April 
26 and May 3. Tickets are $25 general; $20 seniors and 
under 12 (other discounts may apply). For tickets or more 
information, visit www.slplayers.org or call 510-895-2573. 
Masking is strongly recommended.

Free Trap-Neuter-Return Class at the
San Lorenzo Branch Library

A free, beginning, cat Trap-Neuter-Return (TNR) class 
will be held at the San Lorenzo Branch Library, 395 Paseo 
Grande in San Lorenzo, on Saturday, April 6, from 1 to 3 
p.m. Learn more info at feralchange.org/events

The Joy of Textile Art
Textile art by members of the African American Quilt 

Guild of Oakland is on display through April 9 at the 
Hayward Area Historical Society Museum, 22380 Foothill 
Blvd. in Hayward. The display showcases a collection of 40 
quilts by East Bay artists, as well as the culture, heritage, 
and traditions of African American quilting.

Alta Mira Club
Mardi Gras Shrip Fest

The Alta Mira Club, 561 Lafayette Ave. in San Leandro, 
will host a Mardi Gras Shrimp Fest on Saturday, April 13. 
Social hour at 5 p.m., dinner at 6 p.m. Tickets are $55, 
includes all-you-can-eat hot and cold shrimp, pasta, salad, 
bread and ice cream. For tickets or more information, call 
Shirley at 510-562-7144.

Umpires Needed
For HARD Recreation Softball

The Hayward Softball Umpires Association is recruiting 
year-round to work paid HARD Recreation Softball games. 
Men’s, Women’s & Co-Ed Slow pitch. We train all age 
groups in Fast And Slow Pitch. Call or Email Educational 
Director at 510-586-8592 between 9 a.m. and 9 p.m. or 
email umpire500.61@gmail.com

Community Calendar

PHOTO COURTESY CITY OF SAN LEANDRO 

Fresh produce on sale with live music and family entertainment return on Wednesday, April 3, as the weekly San 
Leandro Farmers’ Market gets underway for the season in the parking lot of the Main Library. 

Market: Weekly market runs every Wednesday 
continued from front page

The City of San Leandro’s 
Youth Advisory Commission 
(YAC) announces the release 
of the Youth Mini Grant for 
the 2023-2024 term. 

This innovative annual 
program provides grant fund-
ing to support organizations or 
programs that are youth-driv-
en and have a positive impact 
on San Leandro youth.   

The YAC raised the grant 
money by volunteering and 
implementing special fund-
raising events. Additional 
funds to support this program 
were generously donated by 
the San Leandro Optimist 
Club. The total funding avail-
able for this year’s Youth Mini 
Grant is $1,000. The amount 
per award will be dependent 
on the number of awards 
granted and their correspond-
ing funding level.  

Mini-Grants Available
For Youth Programs

Apply online at https://
forms.office.com/g/91L-
gNBbTgt to access the ap-
plication. Applications must 
be submitted by May 6. Early 
applications encouraged.   

For more information, visit 
sanleandro.org/YAC or email 
youth@sanleandro.org. 

San Leandro Toastmasters 
Meet Every Thursday
San Leandro Toastmas-

ters meets every Thursday 
from 6:45 to 7:45 p.m. online 
through Zoom. Email san-
leandrotm@gmail.com for 
more information. Also, the 
Toastmasters meet in person at 
the San Leandro Main Library, 
300 Estudillo Ave., on the 
last Thursday of every month  
from 6:45 to 7:45 p.m.

a weekly basis, coordinated 
by the Pacific Coast Farmers’ 
Market Association. On open-
ing day, music will be provid-
ed by the Karma Bandits. 

Free parking for the new 
location will be available on 
the first floor of the Downtown 
Parking Garage, 122 Estudillo 
Ave., starting at 3 p.m. on 
Wednesdays during the market 
season. 

Garage  acces s  f rom 
Estudillo Avenue is recom-
mended due to the construc-

tion project underway at East 
14th Street and Callan Avenue. 
(Visit www.parksl.com for 
more information). 

Adjacent to the library 
parking lot, there is also ample 
street parking on both Callan 
Street and Estudillo Avenue. 
Entry to the Library parking 
lot will be closed on Callan 
Street, and partially closed on 
Santa Rosa Street. The entry 
on Estudillo Avenue will re-
main open. 

The Farmers’ Market is 
made possible by partnership 

between the Pacific Coast 
Farmers’ Market Association 
and the City of San Leandro. 

For more information, contact 
Economic Development at 
510-577-3311. 
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Letters must include the writer’s name, address and phone number, 
and must be under 300 words. Letters can be edited for clarity or 
length. Letters are the views of the author and not necessarily the 
views of the newspaper or its advertisers. E-mail letters to: letters@
ebpublishing.com or send by mail to: The Editor, San Leandro 
Times, 2060 Washington Ave., San Leandro, CA 94577. 

LETTERS to the EDITOR

OPINION

San Leandro Times10  THURSDAY, MARCH 28, 2024

San Leandro has been 
working to set up mental 
health intervention teams 
since Steven Taylor was shot 
to death in the Hesperian 
Boulevard Walmart by a San 
Leandro police officer almost 
4 years ago, on April 18, 2020.

After that death, a number 
of local residents argued that 
Taylor was having a mental 
health crisis that could have 
been better handled by mental 
health professionals than by 
the police.

The city has begun acting 
on that suggestion. Soon, 
officials say, there will be 
mobile mental health teams 
better equipped to talk down 
mentally troubled people than 
the police are. Steven Taylor 
could have lived, some say, 
had there been such a team 
then.

But on a usually quiet 
block in the Lower Bal neigh-
borhood, residents are now 
having a mental health crisis 
of their own. One of the res-
idents who lives alone in a 
house has taken to running up 
to other houses and threaten-
ing his neighbors, according 
to people in the neighborhood. 

Sometimes he dresses only 
in gym shorts, sometimes in 
his underwear, and some-
times he goes bottomless, 
said neighbors. Sometimes he 

Neighborhood Worried over Man’s Behavior; What 
Happened to the Promised Mental Health Teams?

By Mike McGuire
San Leandro Times

Storm Water Fee Keeps 
Polution Out of the Bay

Editor,
As a San Leandro parent, I’m 

worried about how the impacts of 
climate change, like big storms, 
will impact my family. As the 
Political Director at Save The Bay, 
I know the importance of maintain-
ing city infrastructure to protect 
communities and the environment. 

I’m excited that San Leandro 
is proposing to invest in our city’s 
stormwater infrastructure and hope 

that other property owners will join 
me in supporting the Stormwater 
Fee Amendment. 

Protecting our community from 
storm flooding and keeping pollu-
tion out of the bay is a top priority 
for me, my family, and my orga-
nization. The city has not raised 
stormwater fees in over 30 years. 
Your article incorrectly stated the 
size of the fee–most properties 
will only see an increase of $1.97 
a month, or even a decrease for the 
smallest properties. 

The crosswalk in front of my 
child’s school floods almost every 
time it rains, putting kids at risk 
when they walk outside the cross-
walk to avoid getting wet. Ensuring 
San Leandro’s children can safely 
walk to school during a storm and 
that the bay is clean and safe for 
everyone is priceless–and certainly 
worth $2 a month to me.

Allison Chan
San Leandro

I’ll Carry the Flag
Editor,

Last year’s Cherry Festival Pa-
rade was missing our United States 
national flag out front, proudly. I 
hope the City of San Leandro will 
remedy this oversight this year. 
If no suitable honor guard can be 
found, I’ll wear my Sunday best 
and carry the Stars and Stripes 
myself. 

Del Crane
San Leandro

Preserve the Ohlone Shellmound 

Send a letter to the 

editor to Letters@

ebpublishing.com

Letters must include 

the writer’s name, 

address and tele-

phone number.

Editor,
The Ohlone Shellmond village 

site, on a parking lot at 1900 Fourth 
Street in Berkeley, will be returning 
to the Ohlone Indians after an his-
toric deal of $27 million and years 
of legal battles. 

The site, which was established 
5,700 years ago, was home of the 
Ohlone Indians before both the 
Spanish conquistadors and white 
settlers took over.

From the start of 2000 until 
now, there have been legal battles 
between the Ohlone Indians and 
developers known as Ruegg and 
Ellsworth who want to build hous-
ing on top of it. Now that the site 
will be returned to the Ohlone In-
dians under the Sogorea Te's Land 
Trust, I hope that they will be al-
lowed to preserve their way of life.

Billy Trice Jr.
Oakland

carried a hammer or a pole, 
but has never hit anyone with 
either.

Recently, he ran after a 
man pushing an infant in a 
stroller, threatening both, one 
neighbor said. That was pre-
served on video by a different 
neighbor, and you can hear the 
father saying to leave him and 
his child alone. But nobody 
was actually assaulted.

The closest to violence 
that’s occurred was a car’s 
tires being punctured, though 
there’s no proof the troubled 
neighbor did that. 

This situation would seem 
right up the alley of the mobile 
mental health teams, some of 
the neighbors say.

But we don’t have those 
mental health teams yet. They 
were endorsed by the Com-
munity Advisory Budget Task 
Force in 2021 and embraced 
by the City Council soon after, 
and are still in the process of 
being set up. One of those task 
force members, Juan Gon-
zalez, has since been elected 
mayor.

“We hope we get them 
soon,” said City Councilmem-
ber Bryan Azevedo. “The Fire 
Department has taken the lead, 
along with our Human Ser-
vices Department, and they’re 
working on how to put them 
into action.” 

Azevedo, along with Fred 
Simon, had supported the push 

on the council to get the men-
tal health team, a push led by 
former councilmember Celina 
Reynes.

Jessica Lobedan, human 
services director, confirmed 
that and said efforts are also 
underway to find a contractor 
for mental health services 
after the initial contact with a 
troubled person.

Simon said he had won-
dered what had become of 
the idea, given that it was 
agreed to three years ago. For 
two of those years, he served 
on the fire chief’s advisory 
committee, and said he has 
considerable faith in Chief 
William McDonald to get the 
program going.

“He’s a very compassion-
ate man, and he’s had ex-
perience in other cities that 
had programs like this. Fire 
departments in a number of 
cities have a tradition of aiding 
the mentally ill, rather than 
calling the police every time 
there’s a problem.”

In Alameda County, there’s 
currently one countywide 
mental health team through 
the Community Assessment 
and Transport Team (CATT) 
program, Simon said. They do 
their best but struggle to get 
everyplace they are needed, 
he added.

A person could summon 
that team by calling 911 and 
asking for CATT, Simon said.

But when one neighbor 
in the Lower Bal called the 
police, the teams were not 
mentioned or offered, and the 
neighbor hadn’t been aware 
the county teams existed to 
ask for them. The police de-
partment has not returned 
inquiries as to why a call was 
not sent to the CATT teams.

San Leandro is trying 
along with the fire department 
to match intervention services 
to what is needed here, Simon 
said.

In the meantime, people 
dealing with a troubled neigh-
bor can call the county’s 2-1-1 
program

to see what resources are 
available, or else call the 
police.

Lobedan suggested neigh-
bors facing a similar situation 
can also call ACBH (Alameda 
County Behavioral Health) 
Crisis at 510-891-5600 to 
request consultation or a mo-
bile crisis or outreach teams. 
That applies anywhere in 
the county except Berkeley 
or Fremont, where similar 
programs operate, and can be 
called Monday through Friday 
8 a.m. to 6 p.m. There are 
somewhat longer hours, from 
7 a.m. to 11 p.m. seven days 
a week, at the CATT teams, 
which you need to call 911 
to request. 

The Lower Bal residents 
did call the police, and one 

neighbor praised the depart-
ment for taking notice of 
the problem — though they 
weren’t able to solve it.

“The man runs back into 
his house after each of these 
incidents before the police 
can arrive,” the resident said. 
“So they don’t see anything 
themselves, and they say they 
can’t go after someone in their 
own house if they didn’t see a 
crime occur.”

That neighbor and others, 

following police advice, got 
restraining orders against the 
troubled man, telling him 
basically to stop threatening 
people or menacing their prop-
erty. So far, he hasn’t followed 
that legally binding demand, 
the neighbor said.

“Our whole system of 
getting mentally ill people 
ongoing care just doesn’t seem 
to be working,” said Simon. 
“It feels like it’s just catch and 
release much of the time.”

Meals on Wheels 
Needs Volunteers

SOS Meals on Wheels, the 
provider of home-delivered 
senior nutrition in the  San 
Leandro and Castro Valley, 
needs more kitchen volunteers 
to keep up with the demand 
for service. 

The work is rewarding, 
fun,  flexible, and meets a 
pressing need in our commu-
nity of providing homebound 
seniors with a nutritious meal 
and wellness check. 

The SOS Meals on Wheels 
kitchen is a joint effort of our 
staff and volunteer teams. Our 
staff cooks, cleans, and plans 
for the over 1,800 meals we 
serve daily, but we rely heavily 
on our dedicated volunteers 

to portion, pack, and seal our 
meals five days a week.

Monday through Friday, 
volunteers come to our San 
Leandro kitchen starting at 
9 a.m., and work on our tray 
line for about 2-and-a-half 
hours. Ideally, we would have 
about five volunteers a day. 
Currently, we are falling short 
of that goal, with Thursdays 
and Fridays being the most 
challenging to fill.

Sign up today and start 
tomorrow. Visit sosmow.org/
volunteer. For additional in-
formation, contact John Schin-
kel-Kludjian at 510-244-0165 
or via email at John@sosmow.
org.

City of San Leandro - Workplace Investigation 
Evidence Appendix - October 16, 2024

Page no. 063







1 of 2

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
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Subject:Subject: FW: Nlc university nature everywhere community (item 15) Je>erson slides ( item 11)
Date:Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 at 12:55:02 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From:From: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
To:To: Carl A. Botterud <carl@carlbotterud.com>
Attachments:Attachments: FS item 15 - NLC Nature everywhere FINAL.pdf, FS Item 11 - NMAAH Je>erson FINAL.pdf

 
 
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
Sent:Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 2:06 PM
To:To: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
Cc:Cc: González, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>
Subject:Subject: Nlc university nature everywhere community (item 15) Jefferson slides ( item 11)
 
 Hi Fran, please see the attached  slides, broken up into two separate PDFs; one to be
shared on screen during item, 11, and the next to be shared on screen during item 15
during my discussions- the PDF titles list the item numbers.
 
Hi Juan, thank you for the additional input.
 
Thanks,
Fred 
 
 

On Mar 18, 2024, at 1:11 PM, Simon, Fred <FSimon@sanleandro.org> wrote:

Hi Fran, attached are the slides that I had referenced in my text earlier. I also
talked to Juan about them as well and presenting them tonight. Can kelly have
these ready to present so that I could share on screen during item 15 when we
provide our updates on our dc trip? These slides focus on Nlc university “nature
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everywhere community “ class I took and Je>erson children as slaves I learned
of after class, rather than the nlc conference itself where we had good success
in promoting our Marina and a9er projects (mayor and council members
attending nlc I understand willl report on these 2 projects too). 
 
Thanks,
Fred
 
 

<NLC Nature everywhere and NMAAH FINAL.pdf>
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Subject:Subject: FW: Heron Bay secondary emergency access point/ entry circle pavers
Date:Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 at 12:55:04 PM Pacific Daylight Time
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
Sent:Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 8:08 AM
To:To: Brian RiEer <briEer@hoaservices.net>
Cc:Cc: Li, Wayland <WLi@sanleandro.org>; Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>; González, Juan
<JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>
Subject:Subject: Re: Heron Bay secondary emergency access point/ entry circle pavers
 

Good morning,
 
The Heron Bay monthly HOA meeting is this Thursday evening and hoping to report out that we
have a confirmed time that we can meet.  As this has been a long-standing unresolved safety
issue impacting 629 homes,  really need to keep this moving.
 
What date/ time options are available by the city to meet via zoom?
 
Would it be possible to get a response back today?
 
Thank you, 
Fred
 

On Mar 4, 2024, at 4:07 PM, Brian Ritter <britter@hoaservices.net> wrote:

Some people who received this message don't often get email from britter@hoaservices.net. Learn why
this is important
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ATTENTION: This email is from an external source, outside of the City. While aEachments and links
are scanned by our Advanced Threat Protec\on service, we s\ll recommend you use cau\on when
opening or clicking them. Unless you recognize the sender and have an expecta\on that the
content is safe, it is best to ignore this email and report it to the Helpdesk. Sincerely, Your IT Team

 
Hello Wayland,

Following up as I haven’t heard from you/your team; please advise.
 
 
Regards,
 
Brian RiEer, CCAM
Homeowner Associa\on Services
2266 Camino Ramon
San Ramon, CA 94583
925-830-4848 x117 Office
925-830-0252 Fax
www.hoaservices.net
 
From: Brian Ritter
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 9:03 AM
To: 'wli@sanleandro.org'
Subject: FW: Heron Bay secondary emergency access point/ entry circle pavers
 
Hello Wayland,
 
Please let me know proposed date(s)/\me(s) to meet remotely with the HOA.
 
Regards,
 
Brian RiEer, CCAM
Homeowner Associa\on Services
2266 Camino Ramon
San Ramon, CA 94583
925-830-4848 x117 Office
925-830-0252 Fax
www.hoaservices.net
 
From: Simon, Fred [mailto:FSimon@sanleandro.org]
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 12:50 PM
To: Robustelli, Fran
Cc: Brian Ritter; González, Juan
Subject: Heron Bay secondary emergency access point/ entry circle pavers
 

Hi Brian,
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Planning Manager Wayland Li confirmed he or his team will coordinate an online
intro/kick-off meeting with the Heron Bay HOA (including Brian Ritter), Vice
Mayor Simon and appropriate City departments (Planning, Fire and possibly
Engineering) by or before the end of this month.
 
Please feel free to reach out to Wayland at the following email.  wli@sanleandro.org
 
I’ve also made a request to fran for the city to coordinate with you to resolve The
ongoing issues with the pavers at the entry circle as well.
 
- Fred 
 

On Feb 5, 2024, at 10:43 AM, Simon, Fred <FSimon@sanleandro.org>
wrote:

Hi Fran, the Heron Bay homeowners Association (hoa) reached out to
me and asked if I can help set up and participate in a meeting with city
staff and the Heron Bay HOA regarding the secondary emergency
access point at the heron bay housing development across the Union
Pacific railroad tracks,  and bringing it back into operation. Many years
ago , probably 10 years or so ago,  Heron Bay had this secondary
emergency access point across the railroad tracks located at the south
east corner of the heron bay development, however, the railroad
performed track work and never replaced the secondary emergency
crossing . The concrete planks that would allow the crossing have been
laying near the tracks uninstalled for many many years . Heron Bay hoa
needs this emergency access point returned to service and is looking for
assistance from the city to help coordinate with the railroad to make this
happen. Following the city/Heron Bay HOA meeting, a second meeting,
including the same participants plus the railroad will be requested.

Would it be possible to set up a meeting with me, city staff and heron
bay hoa reps, and if so, are there good day and time options within the
next two weeks to meet via zoom? 

I am copying on this email Brian Ritter, the Heron Bay
HOA manager , and the mayor who I understand heron bay
has shared this concerned with as well, on this email.

Thanks,

Fred 
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Subject:Subject: FW: Floating docks of debris-trash, sunken boats, folks living on boats in the marina
Date:Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 at 12:55:47 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From:From: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
To:To: Carl A. Botterud <carl@carlbotterud.com>
Attachments:Attachments: image0.jpeg, image1.jpeg, image2.jpeg, image3.jpeg, image4.jpeg

 
 
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
Sent:Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 2:20 PM
To:To: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>; Cameron, Janelle <JCameron@sanleandro.org>
Cc:Cc: González, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>
Subject:Subject: FloaJng docks of debris-trash, sunken boats, folks living on boats in the marina
 
Hi Fran and Janelle, do we have any plans in place to prevent the barges / old pieces of dock filled
with trash, sunken boats and people living on boats in and around the boat launch and Cove area?
Seems like we’ve pushed them out of the marina dock area to another spot where it will only grow
larger if we don’t address earlier on.
 
Please advise.
 
Thanks, Fred
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ATTENTION: This email is from an external source, outside of the City. While attachments and
links are scanned by our Advanced Threat Protection service, we still recommend you use
caution when opening or clicking them. Unless you recognize the sender and have an
expectation that the content is safe, it is best to ignore this email and report it to the Helpdesk.
Sincerely, Your IT Team
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Subject:Subject: FW: 24 seven San Leandro dispatchers
Date:Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 at 12:56:04 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From:From: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
To:To: Carl A. Botterud <carl@carlbotterud.com>
Attachments:Attachments: IMG_4555.heic

 
 
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
Sent:Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 10:14 AM
To:To: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
Cc:Cc: González, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>
Subject:Subject: 24 seven San Leandro dispatchers
 
Hi Fran,
I received this message from a resident last night. Can you confirm that our dispatchers are
working 24 seven? That is my understanding however, want to double check since this is
not the message that this resident seems to received.
 
Thanks,
Fred 
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Subject:Subject: FW: Steven Taylor sanctity of life Pavilion update and a9ER
Date:Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 at 12:56:12 PM Pacific Daylight Time
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
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 11:15 AM
To: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
Cc: González, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>
Subject: Re: Steven Taylor sanctity of life Pavilion update and a9ER

Good morning Fran, can you give me an update by Wednesday of this week?

Thanks, Fred

> On Mar 15, 2024, at 8:36 AM, Simon, Fred <FSimon@sanleandro.org> wrote:
>
> Good morning Fran, could you provide an update on the Steven Taylor of life Pavilion, and when the
council will see a draft of plans and where we’re at scope and schedule wise? Steven Taylor Sanctity of
life day April 18 is coming up soon and wanted to know what plans our city has. at the council meeting
on April 15 would be great to recognize the proclamation including ms kitchen. As well as would be nice
to see some recognition at the pavilion itself . The community is asking and hope to provide an update to
community members sometime  next week. The timing is good with the a9er program coming together, as
we were working this week to get funding sources in dc to expand the program . Nice job by Eric , and
Jen,’s team.
>
> Would be great to weave in sanctity of life pavilion and a nine ER together . I can assist as needed. Just
let me know.  Is it possible to provide an update to me and the rest of the council by mid next week 3/20?
>
> Thank you
> - Fred
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Subject:Subject: FW: Safety concerns with construction along Wicks Boulevard
Date:Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 at 12:56:42 PM Pacific Daylight Time
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
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 10:24 AM
To: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
Cc: González, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>
Subject: Safety concerns with construction along Wicks Boulevard

Hi Fran, I reported to the nonemergency line San Leandro Police Department on Monday 3/25 about a
dangerous traffic condition with the construction going on along Wicks Boulevard; I reported at the
intersection of Wicks and Burroughs. One of the lanes is completely shut down (an a large pit in the road
) and traffic is routed around a curve with cones and no one’s there attending to the cones left up all night
long. Essentially the cones are knocked over much of the time and there is potential for a head on
collision to occur.

I received another report from a resident in Mission Bay mobile home park where extremely difficult for
them to get out with the construction . There is no construction personnel directing traffic. Very
dangerous. I also noticed yesterday that the sidewalk along Wickes Boulevard is completely shut down.
And there’s no sidewalk on the other side of the street so people have no way to traverse down wicks and
some more walking in the street which is quite dangerous.

Can you confirm that the traffic plan has been reviewed and is being monitored to make sure that a safety
incident is not occur? Also, please advise what steps can be taken to make the three issues above
(wicks/Burrough, exiting Mission Bay, no sidewalk access along Wicks near Mission Bay) .

Can you get back to me by tomorrow/ Friday on this or sooner? Serious traffic safety concerns here.
Thank you.

- Fred
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Subject:Subject: FW: [FYI] Cleanup of Burroughs rv encampment.
Date:Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 at 12:57:02 PM Pacific Daylight Time
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
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 12:01 PM
To: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
Cc: Lobedan, Jessica <JLobedan@sanleandro.org>; González, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>
Subject: Re: [FYI] Cleanup of Burroughs rv encampment.

Thanks for the response. Got it, we do not actively check….however, next time we are out there like this cleanup or
other city visits ensuring the site is still in acceptable condition, can the city visually check the storm drain inlet to look
to see if there’s any signs of sewage disposal in the storm drain?

- Fred

> On Apr 3, 2024, at 9:28 AM, Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org> wrote:
>
> According to staff, we have no way of knowing the exact answer to your question since we do not actively monitor
these sites.
>
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
> Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 5:31 PM
> To: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
> Subject: Re: [FYI] Cleanup of Burroughs rv encampment.
>
> Thank u
>
>> On Apr 2, 2024, at 5:27 PM, Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org> wrote:
>>
>> I will find out.
>>
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
>> Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 5:27 PM
>> To: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
>> Cc: González, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>
>> Subject: Re: [FYI] Cleanup of Burroughs rv encampment.
>>
>> Thanks Fran for the update. Do we know what is happening with the waste discharge from the motor homes
/encampment? I believe I heard a comment about potentially dumping to the storm drain system ? Any way to confirm
how waste is being disposed of?
>>
>> - Fred
>>
>>>> On Apr 2, 2024, at 3:19 PM, Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org> wrote:
>>>
>>> Good Afternoon, Mayor Gonzalez and City Council Members,
>>>
>>> Sending this as an FYI since many of you have received multiple complaints.
>>>
>>> Kind Regards,
>>>
>>> Frances Robustelli, City Manager
>>> Phone: 510-577-3319
>>> Email:  frobustelli@sanleandro.org<mailto:frobustelli@sanleandro.org>
>>>
>>> Civic Center – 835 East 14th Street
>>> San Leandro, CA 94577
>>>
>>>
>>> From: Angel, John <JAngel@sanleandro.org<mailto:JAngel@sanleandro.org>>
>>> Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 2:36 PM
>>> To: Marquises, Sheila <SMarquises@sanleandro.org<mailto:SMarquises@sanleandro.org>>; Lobedan, Jessica
<JLobedan@sanleandro.org<mailto:JLobedan@sanleandro.org>>; Thom, Nick
<NThom@sanleandro.org<mailto:NThom@sanleandro.org>>; Walton, Jeffrey
<JWalton@sanleandro.org<mailto:JWalton@sanleandro.org>>; Torres, Luis
<LTorres@sanleandro.org<mailto:LTorres@sanleandro.org>>; Liao, Tom
<TLiao@sanleandro.org<mailto:TLiao@sanleandro.org>>; Schultz, Avalon
<ASchultz@sanleandro.org<mailto:ASchultz@sanleandro.org>>
>>> Subject: Burroughs rv encampment.
>>>
>>> Good afternoon, everyone,
>>> We were able to perform a successful cleanup of the Burroughs ave RV encampment today. Sams hauling
performed the clean up and hauling of junk and debris. Street services took away any hazardous waste. A special thanks
to the SLPD for staying the duration of the cleanup and assisting with the inhabitants of the rvs.
>>>
>>> Get Outlook for Android<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-
3A__aka.ms_AAb9ysg&d=DwIGaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=5Jly7BJ-
Pd6HxJ23xlf6wH0WUNM_065eV7JSUlwRLNg&m=sgANHOcGRUYEuEWAmLo03LKOd-
QseDUZJfXCKpnELva7cU7HZgTcycG8a6xRAssk&s=LhzlrMW06ohKy3q_msVu_MUiUS7KHh7bOvip6wot9UQ&e=>
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Subject:Subject: FW: A9er - 24 seven San Leandro dispatchers
Date:Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 at 12:57:17 PM Pacific Daylight Time
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
Sent:Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 12:24 PM
To:To: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
Cc:Cc: González, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>
Subject:Subject: A9er - 24 seven San Leandro dispatchers
 
Hello, I touched  bases with mike McGuire at San Leandro times yesterday regarding the
article on mental health in the March 28 sl times . Mike agreed it would be good to get a
follow-up article in with the positive steps The city is taking towards mental health
response and if possible to include some milestones on bringing it to fruition .  I also
informed Mike of the work our council and mayor conducted in Washington DC recently
meeting with our federal representatives requesting funding to support the alternate 911
emergency response (a9er) program, and we received a very positive response. 
 
A concern Mike had is the police has not responded to his call on why dispatchers did not
call Catt , when on the Catt website  it states call 911 to reach Catt within alameda county.
In My opinion the city should always respond when we are reached out to. If the
clarification is “unincorporated “ alameda county ( Castro Valley, Cherryland, Ashland, San
Lorenzo, Fairview) is where 911 will call Catt then this message should be sent out and the
Catt website clarified…. and perhaps this can be clarified in the next San Leandro Times
article on mental health as well ( plus notify that the county dispatcher may be used at
midnight shift  over the next six months - so I residents aren’t confused when they call in
like the person that reached out to me) 
 
FranFran, can you , me the mayor and stag you feel necessary , and perhaps chief McDonald ,
meet sometime via msteams the week of April 15 or 22 to discuss preparation of
materials/info to share with sl times on positive steps and milestones of mental health
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response? 
 
And as a heads up, Mike also inquired on the marina and I advised that we were also
seeking funding in Washington DC as well ; seems as an article may be written at some
point by sl times on the Marina progress . 
 
Thanks, 
Fred
 
 

On Apr 2, 2024, at 11:54 AM, Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
wrote:

I am looping Jessica in to communicate confusion to the County team.
 
Because only ogicers can call for CATT, a 911 call would need to be dispatched. 
However, it is up to the ogicer to call for CATT and then it is up to the County to
respond if they have resources.
 
It is not a perfect system quite yet.
 
Kind Regards,
 
Frances Robustelli, City ManagerFrances Robustelli, City Manager
Phone:Phone: 510-577-3319 
Email:Email:  frobustelli@sanleandro.org
 
Civic Center – 835 East 14th Street
San Leandro, CA 94577
 
From:From: González, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>
Sent:Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 11:46 AM
To:To: Simon, Fred <FSimon@sanleandro.org>; Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
Subject:Subject: RE: 24 seven San Leandro dispatchers
 
Need to work with our counterparts outside the city to communicate more clearly.
 
From:From: Simon, Fred <FSimon@sanleandro.org>
Sent:Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 6:17 PM
To:To: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
Cc:Cc: González, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>
Subject:Subject: Re: 24 seven San Leandro dispatchers
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Thanks for preparing an update. The issue is, the sl times looked up catt online,
and it specifically says to dial 911 within Alameda county ( see screenshot and
link below) . I didn’t specifically tell sl times to dial 911…I just told the times to
look up Catt online on how to contact Catt ,  and sl times saw the online
directions to dial 911 to reach Catt.  As we speak, this is the info that’s out there
to our community online through Catt, to dial 911 to reach Catt
 
 
 
 
https://www.crisissupport.org/get-help-now/alameda-county-crisis-referrals/
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

On Mar 28, 2024, at 3:44 PM, Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@San
Leandro.org> wrote:

I will have the chief prepare an update.
 
Just so you know, CATT is not designed to respond via 911.  We will be
providing the information to the entire council regarding how this program
works.
 
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
Sent:Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 1:59 PM
To:To: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>; González, Juan
<JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>
Subject:Subject: Re: 24 seven San Leandro dispatchers
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Hi Fran, can you give the full council a heads up on this share of
contracting of dispatchers at midnight in the event more  residents
reach out asking questions? Also , can you give council a heads up
in advance of community interface staging changes in the future?
 
In training dispatchers as chief hart mentions below , would be
good to let them know about the 911/ mental health services
response per my email earlier this morning.
 
Thanks,
Fred

On Mar 28, 2024, at 1:50 PM, Hart, Kevin
<KHart@sanleandro.org> wrote:

Councilmember Simon,
 
Due to low staging and getting new dispatchers properly
trained, we have temporarily contracted with the Alameda
County Sherig’s Ogice for dispatch services of our calls on
the midnights shift only.  We expect this to last no more than
six months, as we are hiring new dispatchers, getting them
trained in call taking and once proficient,  dispatching calls
for service. The training process takes about six months
before a dispatcher is allowed to work alone.   
 
There is a call taker on midnights during the hours of 2300-
0700 hours (Midnight shift), that handles calls from the non-
emergency number that come in.  If needed, they transfer the
call to the Sherig’s Ogice who then in turn dispatches the
San Leandro Police patrol unit.
 
Please let me know if you have any other questions.
 
Chief Hart
 
Kevin E. Hart
Interim Chief of Police
901 E. 14th Street
San Leandro, CA  94577
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khart@sanleandro.org
 

<image001.gif>
 
From:From: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
Sent:Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 11:29 AM
To:To: Hart, Kevin <KHart@sanleandro.org>
Subject:Subject: FW: 24 seven San Leandro dispatchers
 
Here is voicemail.
 
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
Sent:Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 8:44 AM
To:To: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
Cc:Cc: González, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>
Subject:Subject: Fwd: 24 seven San Leandro dispatchers
 
Good morning fran, can you get back to me this week on
this issue? The resident is asking and is concerned
regarding the citys dispatcher/police response. Thank
you, Fred. 
 
Begin forwarded message:

From:From: "Simon, Fred"
<FSimon@sanleandro.org>
Date:Date: March 25, 2024 at 10:14:13 AM PDT
To:To: "Robustelli, Fran"
<FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
Cc:Cc: "González, Juan"
<JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>
Subject:Subject: 24 seven San Leandro24 seven San Leandro
dispatchersdispatchers
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Hi Fran,
I received this message from a resident last
night. Can you confirm that our dispatchers
are working 24 seven? That is my
understanding however, want to double
check since this is not the message that this
resident seems to received.
 
Thanks,
Fred 
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Subject:Subject: FW: Mental health response- San Leandro Times: 3/28/24 Edition
Date:Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 at 12:57:25 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From:From: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
To:To: Carl A. Botterud <carl@carlbotterud.com>
Attachments:Attachments: Screenshot 2024-03-28 at 11.06.42 AM.heic, March 28, 2024.pdf

 
 
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
Sent:Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 11:18 AM
To:To: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>; González, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>
Subject:Subject: Mental health response- San Leandro Times: 3/28/24 EdiPon
 
Hi Fran and Juan, I spoke to San Leandro times a few weeks ago regarding mental health
response after they gave me a call. Article just came out today, though some text worded a
bit di`erent than I expected. Would be good to circle back with sl times on our progress
with mental health response  and get an article out on the citys next steps with more
concrete timing and milestones.  Plus getting information in there on our funding requests
for a9er during National League cities dc.  
 
Another action item would be to follow up with the sl police department and their
understanding / protocol of how the CATT outreach works…. check out the Alameda county
crisis referrals website, it specifically says in Alameda county to dial 911 and request CATT
( screen shot and web link below) 
 
Perhaps we can set up a zoom sometime next week to coordinate …I’m more than glad to
reach out to San Leandro Times, however want to make sure that we are coordinating , and
internally with all depts within the city in a holistic response . 
 
- Fred 
 
https://www.crisissupport.org/get-help-now/alameda-county-crisis-referrals/
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Begin forwarded message:

From:From: "Sanftner, Paul" <PSanftner@sanleandro.org>
Date:Date: March 28, 2024 at 9:44:21 AM PDT
To:To: _All_Plus <All_Plus@sanleandro.org>
Subject:Subject: San Leandro Times: 3/28/24 EditionSan Leandro Times: 3/28/24 Edition

See attachment 
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Subject:Subject: FW: Trader Joe’s in San Leandro and 99 Cents store leaving greenhouse
Date:Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 at 12:57:38 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From:From: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
To:To: Carl A. Botterud <carl@carlbotterud.com>
Attachments:Attachments: image001.jpg

 
 
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
Sent:Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 12:09 PM
To:To: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
Cc:Cc: González, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>
Subject:Subject:   and 99 Cents store leaving greenhouse
 
Hi Fran, I just heard today from neighbors that the 99 Cents store will be moving out of the
greenhouse. Can you find out if it’s a corporate situation or if they’re having issues with the
greenhouse ?  And if the city is aware of these type of big store moves, can you give me a
heads up in advance? Same for other council members, on other big stores in their
districts.
 
Also, its been a bit over three weeks , and checking if you can confirm if Safeway or the other
grocery stores have exclusivity rights in the greenhouse area?  Would you be able to get back to me
on Monday April 8  on this?
 
Thanks,
Fred 
 

On Mar 13, 2024, at 2:04 PM, Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
wrote:

Thank you for sharing.  I am checking with Katie regarding exclusive rights.
 

City of San Leandro - Workplace Investigation 
Evidence Appendix - October 16, 2024

Page no. 093



2 of 3

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
Sent:Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 1:11 PM
To:To: fred simon <fredandkim1996@aU.net>; Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
Cc:Cc: Simon, Fred <FSimon@sanleandro.org>
Subject:Subject: Re: 
 

 
 
Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S23+ 5G, an AT&T 5G smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From:From: fred simon <fredandkim1996@aU.net>
Sent:Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 4:00:58 PM
To:To: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
Cc:Cc: González, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>; Simon, Fred <FSimon@sanleandro.org>
Subject:Subject: 
 
[You don't often get email from fredandkim1996@att.net. Learn why this is important
at https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ]

ATTENTION: This email is from an external source, outside of the City. While
attachments and links are scanned by our Advanced Threat Protection service, we still
recommend you use caution when opening or clicking them. Unless you recognize the
sender and have an expectation that the content is safe, it is best to ignore this email
and report it to the Helpdesk. Sincerely, Your IT Team

Hi Fran, I’ve been talking to  the past couple of years.. I have a connection
through the , where I grew up. I
spoke to  again today explain to them the perfect opportunity for the
blockbuster/Goodwill building over in the greenhouse.  will send a few of his stan
out to take a look at it, some of them live in San Leandro.

I mentioned to , the demographics term that I’ve heard from others, is that 
 felt like we weren’t the right demographics, and  said this is definitely not
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the case, they want to come to San Leandro. They have looked at the northside( as you
mentioned Fran)
 however,  is totally open to the south side over at the greenhouse. I also warned
him of the condition of the blockbuster building when they first see it, not the greatest
looking however, he said that’s fine. They’re used to picking up buildings like that.

One big question  has, and I advised that I will get back to him on, does Safeway
or the other grocery stores have exclusivity rights in the greenhouse area?

Thanks, Fred

PS this blockbuster/ Goodwill location would be a great location for a Tesla
supercharger, since we only have one on the north side of town near the marina 880
Exit. This will also drive business. I mentioned potential for Tesla supercharger here to
Adam, can you get back to me Fran on this as well how we’re looking on bringing more
Tesla superchargers in town? Tesla superchargers, equal shopping and business .

<image001.jpg>
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Subject:Subject: FW: Memorial bench and QR code with information to share with the community
Date:Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 at 12:57:57 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From:From: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
To:To: Carl A. Botterud <carl@carlbotterud.com>
Attachments:Attachments: IMG_9008.HEIC, IMG_9003.HEIC, IMG_8999.HEIC, IMG_9004.HEIC

 
 
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
Sent:Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 1:14 PM
To:To: Cameron, Janelle <JCameron@sanleandro.org>; Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
Cc:Cc: González, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>; Rosa MarKnez-Figueroa
<rmarKnez@seemylegacy.com>
Subject:Subject: Memorial bench and QR code with informaKon to share with the community
 

 

Hi Janelle, I believe you’re filling in for a fran for  the rest of the week.
If so, could you help out with this item?
 
A few months ago I had checked in with Fran to see if I could get
information on how to install a bench at the marina and a plaque.
 my family and I Would like to do this for my dad who passed away
last November. I have a location in mind at the marina, right next to
this existing bench, Where the red dog blanket is shown in the
photo is where would like to install the bench. Here’s an example of
other adjacent benches in the photos attached.
 
Related to this, Rosa from seemylegacy.com just happened to
reach out to me in my position as councilmember and I spoke to
her today. Rosa is copied on this email. Really good timing as I was
looking for a memorial bench for my dad, and she is oeering
something i didn’t realize this service was out there where a QR
code can be provided to share more of information about the
person that is being memorialized. A really really fun example is

City of San Leandro - Workplace Investigation 
Evidence Appendix - October 16, 2024

Page no. 096



2 of 2

sharing some of the good recipes from those in our family that have
passed and sharing this info with our community walking by the
benches.
 
Can you pass on my request to contact in the city that  handles
Memorial benches, as well as can they reach out to Rosa who is
copied on this email? I think this seemylegacy would be a great
service to our community to share and remember our loved ones,
and share information from our loved ones to the community. And
the price is $1700 per year for the city for unlimited tags for
memorial /benches/trees on their website to share information
about the families. Just my thoughts, no direction here, however,
would be great to look into it if we can . And if someone can reach
back out to me, so I could begin the process to install a bench for
my dad. 

 
I am copying our  mayor gonzalez as well as this is a pretty
interesting concept to share information about our loved ones
 amongst our community.
 
Thanks ,
Fred 
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ATTENTION: This email is from an external source, outside of the City. While aXachments and links
are scanned by our Advanced Threat Protec[on service, we s[ll recommend you use cau[on when
opening or clicking them. Unless you recognize the sender and have an expecta[on that the
content is safe, it is best to ignore this email and report it to the Helpdesk. Sincerely, Your IT Team

 
 
 
 
 
 
Hello, my name is Clifton Hayden.
I writing to you all about current conditions at the marina boat ramp and surrounding areas.  
The parking area has had r.v. parked there for over a year, it's posted no overnight parking,  yet the guy does
not move.  Ivecall police department and was told to contact city council.
The next issue would be unregistered sailboats at the finger dock at the launch ramp.  One of the boats
has been tied up to this dock for over a year.  The other side of the launch ram finger dock (the new dock
from genentec)  has had another sailboat again without registration numbers has been tied up there for a
couple months.  Trash and car parts on the dock next to this boat.  The bay near the launch ramp also has
several boat anchored there along with a section of dock covered with trash.  Two weeks ago I saw an
upside down zodiak boat ther with motor leaking oil/fuel into the bay.  People appear to be living in these
boat.  
This is truly a blight in our community not to mention the waste that is released from these vessels.  I
contacted the coastguard with no results.
I hope that something can be done to bring some beauty and safety back to this area.
Thank you for your time and eforts to fix these problems.
 
Clifton Hayden 
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Subject:Subject: FW: April 18 Tree Planting - Run of Show
Date:Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 at 12:58:23 PM Pacific Daylight Time
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
Sent:Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 6:00 AM
To:To: Marquises, Sheila <SMarquises@sanleandro.org>
Cc:Cc: González, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>; Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>;
Zuniga, Vicente <VZuniga@sanleandro.org>; Cameron, Janelle <JCameron@sanleandro.org>; SanOner,
Paul <PSanOner@sanleandro.org>; Mok, Hoi-Fei <HFMok@sanleandro.org>; Aguilar Jr, Victor
<Vaguilar@sanleandro.org>
Subject:Subject: Re: April 18 Tree PlanVng - Run of Show
 
Good morning all, huge thanks to everyone involved on the April 18th tree planting at the
sanctity of life pavilion yesterday. What an incredible event, and such great idea with the
trees. Folks planting together, unbundling the roots, shoveling in the soil, feeling the leaves,
 brought in such a sense of togetherness and healing, just as our pavilion will do once it’s
completed.
 
Again, nice nice job all!!!!
 
- Fred 
 
Ps. As a heads up for Saturday I will be recommending at the priority workshop that we
include funding for the renovation of the picnic area next to the sanctity of life pavilion.
Hopefully we can phase that in after pavilion  construction,  hopefully for picnic area
renovation construction in 2025,  including power to the pavilion. As we saw and heard ( or
didn’t hear at times )  so important to have power to the pavilion especially with the airport
noisy airplanes overhead, definitely need the ability to power a portable Sound system.
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On Apr 16, 2024, at 7:37 AM, Simon, Fred <FSimon@sanleandro.org> wrote:

Thank you Sheila !

On Apr 16, 2024, at 6:00 AM, Marquises, Sheila
<SMarquises@sanleandro.org> wrote:

Hi VM Simon,
I’m going to ask Paul to help answer your questions regarding
the media outreach.  We did not anticipate using a podium or a
sound system.
Below is the latest run of show:
10:00am Greet early arrivals prior to welcome

speech 
Fran, Council 

 Greet media contacts and inform
them when interviews are occurring 

Comms team 

10:05am Welcome speech at Pavilion 
1.      Purpose of event
(honoring Steven Taylor
with trees, closeout of
CalFire tree planVng
project) 
2.      RecogniVon of
dignitaries  
3.      Overview of Pavilion
space 

VM Simon 
Addie Kitchen 
Chief Willie McDonald 
Assemblymember Liz
Ortega 
Assemblymember Mia
Bonta 

 B-roll filming/photo sVlls Comms team 
10:20am Tree planVng instrucVons  

1.      Proper root
trimming + depth of
hole 
2.      Cut out nursery
stake before planVng 

Fei 

10:25am Tree planVng: Fei/park staff to ensure
trees planted correctly 

1.      Tree 1: Addie
Kitchen, VM Simon, CM
Viveros-Walton, Fei  
2.      Tree 2: CM Bowen,

Fei/park staff 
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CM Azevedo, Winston’s
staff  
3.      Tree 3: Fran, CM
Aguilar, CM Ballew,
Winston 

 Dignitary interviews  
B-roll filming/photo sVlls 

Comms team 

10:45am Tree staking – park staff only to
hammer in the stakes for liability
reasons 

1.      Fei to secure tree
Ves  

Parks staff 

 Dignitary interviews 
B-roll filming/photo 

Comms team 

11:00am Gather crowd back to Pavilion for
closing 

City Staff 

11:05am Closing speeches 
 

Addie Kitchen 
VM Simon 

11:15 am Group photo in front of trees Comms team 
 
 
 
* Sheila *
 
 
From:From: Simon, Fred <FSimon@sanleandro.org>
Sent:Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 12:55 PM
To:To: Marquises, Sheila <SMarquises@sanleandro.org>
Cc:Cc: González, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>; Robustelli, Fran
<FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>; Zuniga, Vicente <VZuniga@sanleandro.org>;
Cameron, Janelle <JCameron@sanleandro.org>; SanOner, Paul
<PSanOner@sanleandro.org>; Richard Pio Roda
<rpioroda@meyersnave.com>
Subject:Subject: Re: April 18 tree planVng Steven Taylor sancVty of life Pavilion
update and a9ER
 

In addition, a couple of specific  questions if you can include in the
run of the show please

 

·        Is media going to be present, particularly sl times ? Any
idea Approximately how many folks will be present?

. Is the event being advertised in the community event section
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of San Leandro Times, or on the citys website?

·        What is the set-up (podium, sound system, etc)?
 
Thanks again 
 
- Fred 
 

On Apr 15, 2024, at 12:16 PM, Simon, Fred
<FSimon@sanleandro.org> wrote:

Thank you Sheila for the information. Assembly member
Liz Ortega and assembly member Mia Banta may be in
attendance at the tree planting ceremony. Their stag
have asked for the run of the show so they can be
prepared for the ceremony as they will likely also say a
few words since they have been supporting the
community in sanctity of life since Steven Taylor was
killed.

When do you expect to send out the run of the show
early this week? The sooner the better would be
appreciated so I could send it to the assembly members
assistants. Thank you so much for all your work , as well
as all of the stag involved, on this tree planting
ceremony and the Steven  Taylor sanctity of life pavilion
as a whole.

- fred

On Apr 12, 2024, at 9:27 PM, Marquises,
Sheila <SMarquises@sanleandro.org>
wrote:

 

Hi VM Simon,
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The run of show will be finalized and shared
early next week.

The Recreation and Parks Maintenance
team will clean up and prep the site and
surrounding areas for the event.

CalFire grant talking points:

 

*   This occasion marks the culmination of
the CALFire Urban Forestry grant initiative,
during which the City successfully planted
over 1,000 trees in the past 1.5 years
through 24 tree planting events, with the
help of over 2200 volunteer hours.

*   The focus of tree planting egorts was
predominantly on frontline neighborhoods
grappling with heat vulnerability and air
pollution.

*   This ambitious project fostered extensive
regional collaboration involving
organizations such as Common Vision, San
Lorenzo Unified School District, San
Leandro Unified School District, Hayward
Area Recreational District, Alameda County
Planning Department, Student
Conservation Association, Health Human
Resources Education Center, Mulford
Gardens Improvement Association, Hands
on Bay Area, CivicSpark AmeriCorps, and
Year Up.

*   None of this would have been achievable
without the dedicated support of various
community volunteer groups, including
Rotary Club, Kiwanis Club, Boy and Girl
Scout Troops, Temple Beth Sholom, San
Leandro High Eco Club, San Leandro High
Interact and Key Clubs, Arroyo High Interact
and Key Clubs, Kipp King Collegiate High
Interact Club, Ghirardelli, and Energy
Recovery.
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* Sheila *

 

 

From: Simon, Fred
<FSimon@sanleandro.org>

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 8:13 AM

To: Marquises, Sheila
<SMarquises@sanleandro.org>

Cc: González, Juan
<JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>; Robustelli,
Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>;
Zuniga, Vicente <VZuniga@sanleandro.org>;
Cameron, Janelle
<JCameron@sanleandro.org>; Sanftner,
Paul <PSanftner@sanleandro.org>; Richard
Pio Roda <rpioroda@meyersnave.com>

Subject: Re: April 18 tree planting Steven
Taylor sanctity of life Pavilion update and
a9ER

 

Thank you Sheila for the highlight of the tree
planting program sent on Tuesday.  I spoke
to chief Willie McDonald from Alameda
County fire and he will be in attendance to
speak on the mental health emergency
response program that he is leading
development . I’ve also connected with Liz
Ortega our state representative and a rep
will be in attendance from her stag.

 

During the 15 minutes allocated for the
introductory speech, I would like to speak
first, then Miss Addie kitchen, and then
chief McDonald.

 

Can you provide  more details on the CalFire
tree planting project and its closeout , to aid
in prep of my intro speech? Also pls share
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the run of show once prepared, and a
description of where we will be gathering
and planting trees in relation to the photos
attached.

 

I also visited the site yesterday morning and
I’ve attached a few photos. As you could
see, unfortunately trash is left in the area
and I’ve not noticed it regularly. Our Public
work does a great job of cleaning it up, they
just haven’t gotten here yet as early am pic .
However, there could be a much better use
of our stag time than to pick up trash from
people day in and day out .

 

Fran/janelle, Can we come up with a plan
for signage with littering fining included at
the marina as a pilot, then moving to other
areas in the city? And include littering fine to
the multiple thousand dollar level and place
it on the sign? Unfortunately, until it hits
folks pocketbook They don’t seem to pay
much attention . I have raised this concern
previously, however, raising it again as it
really caught my eye in front of the new
Steven Taylor sanctity of life pavilion. I am
copying Rich on this email to see what we
can do from the legal side ( ordinance
needed ?) to get the fine for littering in
motion. And in other states I’ve seen fining
around the  3,4, $5000 range  for littering. My
vote is for the highest number possible.

 

- fred

 

[cid:image001.jpg@01DA8D1F.7EB6C220]
[cid:image002.jpg@01DA8D1F.7EB6C220]
[cid:image003.jpg@01DA8D1F.7EB6C220]

On Apr 9, 2024, at 5:05 PM, Marquises,
Sheila
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<SMarquises@sanleandro.org<mailto:SMar
quises@sanleandro.org>> wrote:

Hi VM Simon,

Thanks for your patience as we finalize the
details of the event.  A run of show will be
prepared, but here are some highlights to
note:

 

10:00 am      Arrive at Pavilion site

10:05 am      Brief welcome speech – VM
Simon

                   Purpose (honoring Steven,
closeout of CalFire tree planting project),
recognition of dignitaries, overview of
Pavilion space

10:20 am      Tree planting instructions – Dr.
Mok

10:25 am      Tree planting by
Councilmembers and Addie (family)

11:00 am      Gather crowd back to Pavilion

11:05 am      Closing speeches – VM
Simon/Addie Kitchen

                   Group photos

 

Note that the tree sites will be prepped by
stag who will also be onsite for the event.

 

* Sheila *

 

 

From: Simon, Fred
<FSimon@sanleandro.org<mailto:FSimon@
sanleandro.org>>

Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 1:21 PM

To: Marquises, Sheila
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<SMarquises@sanleandro.org<mailto:SMar
quises@sanleandro.org>>

Cc: González, Juan
<JGonzalez@sanleandro.org<mailto:JGonza
lez@sanleandro.org>>; Robustelli, Fran
<FRobustelli@sanleandro.org<mailto:FRob
ustelli@sanleandro.org>>

Subject: Re: April 18 tree planting Steven
Taylor sanctity of life Pavilion update and
a9ER

 

Good afternoon, I just found out that Justice
for Steven Taylor will be having an event at 5
PM at the marina on April 18 .  it makes
sense to keep the tree planting in the
morning. Can you still provide some details
on what’s planned for the tree planting?

 

Thanks,

Fred

 

 

 

On Apr 4, 2024, at 11:04 AM, Simon, Fred
<FSimon@sanleandro.org<mailto:FSimon@
sanleandro.org>> wrote:

Thank you Sheila for the response. Look
forward to the council presentation
hopefully in May.

 

Can you provide more details ( agenda,
location where tree to be planted , logistics (
need loudspeaker ) , etc)  on the Thursday
April 18th tree planting celebration at the
Steven Taylor sanctuary of life Pavilion? I
highly recommend this event be held at 5
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PM or later so that people can come after
work as well as students can join after
school. social justice Academy has been
very active over the past four years regarding
Steven Taylor, and would very disappointed
and feeling  left out if they could not attend
the ceremony. Would like to give some time
for youth / Steven Taylor to express their
thoughts and emotions ( speak / sing / etc)
during the ceremony.

 

Can you update me tomorrow / Friday on
tentative plans as the community is asking
and April 18 is coming very near. and thank
you so much for this whole concept of a tree
planting sheila , it’s very thoughtful and long
lasting .

 

- Fred

 

On Apr 3, 2024, at 12:48 PM, Marquises,
Sheila
<SMarquises@sanleandro.org<mailto:SMar
quises@sanleandro.org>> wrote:

Hi VM Simon,

We anticipate returning to Council (in May?)
with the recommendations from the Arts,
Culture, and Library Commission (April) on
their preferred art component for the
Pavilion.  I will share more details and plans
as soon as they are available.

 

* Sheila *

 

 

From: Simon, Fred
<FSimon@sanleandro.org<mailto:FSimon@
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sanleandro.org>>

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 7:19 PM

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

Subject: Re: Steven Taylor sanctity of life
Pavilion update and a9ER

 

Thank you Sheila for the update. When do
you expect council to see an update at a
council meeting? Are there any plans that
you could share in advance of this council
meeting?

 

 

 

 

On Mar 27, 2024, at 4:46 PM, Marquises,
Sheila
<SMarquises@sanleandro.org<mailto:SMar
quises@sanleandro.org>> wrote:

Hi VM Simon,

Sorry for the delay in this update.

We’ve incorporated the feedback we
received at the past Council meetings,
which took our teams some time to conduct
their research.  This includes looking for an
electrical service point for future power to
the pavilion and the appropriate placement
of the additional trees by the parking lot.
 We also now have a curator on our team to
help select the art component.  The curator
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is tentatively scheduled to present in April at
the Arts, Culture, and Library Commission
options for the art component.

 

Various department teams are also in the
planning stages of a morning event at the
Pavilion on April 18.  I will provide Fran
updates as soon as the details are finalized.

 

* Sheila *

 

 

From: Robustelli, Fran
<FRobustelli@sanleandro.org<mailto:FRob
ustelli@sanleandro.org>>

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 3:57 PM

To: Simon, Fred
<FSimon@sanleandro.org<mailto:FSimon@
sanleandro.org>>

Cc: González, Juan
<JGonzalez@sanleandro.org<mailto:JGonza
lez@sanleandro.org>>; Marquises, Sheila
<SMarquises@sanleandro.org<mailto:SMar
quises@sanleandro.org>>

Subject: Re: Steven Taylor sanctity of life
Pavilion update and a9ER

 

Yes, will do.

 

Get Outlook for
iOS<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outl
ook.com/?
url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2Fo0ukef&d
ata=05%7C02%7C%7C08bd68c02b50408d
d63b08dc5b71c6d3%7C8dee958fbb9f4c46
abd435d0637e0ad1%7C0%7C0%7C63848
5792773190979%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbG
Zsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2l
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uMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%
7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0zJ%2FODblbCD
S%2FXbo3h2SKdpRE91xvvhxJOepnuGKt3Y
%3D&reserved=0>

________________________________

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
lez@sanleandro.org>>

Subject: Re: Steven Taylor sanctity of life
Pavilion update and a9ER

 

Good morning Fran, can you give me an
update by Wednesday of this week?

 

Thanks, Fred

 

On Mar 15, 2024, at 8:36 AM,
Simon, Fred
<FSimon@sanleandro.org<mailt
o:FSimon@sanleandro.org>>
wrote:

 

Good morning Fran, could you
provide an update on the Steven
Taylor of life Pavilion, and when
the council will see a draft of
plans and where we’re at scope
and schedule wise? Steven
Taylor Sanctity of life day April
18 is coming up soon and
wanted to know what plans our
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city has. at the council meeting
on April 15 would be great to
recognize the proclamation
including ms kitchen. As well as
would be nice to see some
recognition at the pavilion itself .
The community is asking and
hope to provide an update to
community members sometime
 next week. The timing is good
with the a9er program coming
together, as we were working
this week to get funding sources
in dc to expand the program .
Nice job by Eric , and Jen,’s
team.

 

Would be great to weave in
sanctity of life pavilion and a
nine ER together . I can assist as
needed. Just let me know.  Is it
possible to provide an update to
me and the rest of the council by
mid next week 3/20?

 

Thank you

- Fred
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Subject:Subject: FW: An Invitation to Meet Your Constituents in Mission Bay Park
Date:Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 at 12:58:43 PM Pacific Daylight Time
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
Sent:Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 11:46 AM
To:To: González, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>
Cc:Cc: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>; Cameron, Janelle <JCameron@sanleandro.org>
Subject:Subject: Re: An InvitaNon to Meet Your ConsNtuents in Mission Bay Park
 

Yes, let’s chat when the mayor is back from Washington and let’s  include Janelle. Can
Sophia set up a 1/2 hr zoom meeting with us for the week of the 5th ? Most days are good
for me that week except all day weds, tues after 2, and fri after 1:30.
 
Thanks, Fred 

On Apr 29, 2024, at 10:08 AM, González, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>
wrote:

Let's chat when we get back from DC
 
Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S23+ 5G, an AT&T 5G smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From:From: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
Sent:Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 12:31:58 PM
To:To: Simon, Fred <FSimon@sanleandro.org>; González, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>
Cc:Cc: González, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>; Cameron, Janelle
<JCameron@sanleandro.org>
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Subject:Subject: RE: An InvitaNon to Meet Your ConsNtuents in Mission Bay Park
 
Hi CM Simon,
I would also like to include Janelle.
 
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
Sent:Sent: Saturday, April 27, 2024 4:55 PM
To:To: González, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>
Cc:Cc: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>; González, Juan
<JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>
Subject:Subject: Fwd: An InvitaNon to Meet Your ConsNtuents in Mission Bay Park
 

Hi Juan, I’ll be meeting with Mission Bay residents soon. Please see below. This is
separate from the mission bay owners meeting that I had texted you about earlier.
 
Would you be available to get together with me for a half  hour  to review what the next
steps in addressing Mission Bay concerns? In particular, they have interest in progress
with the rules committee, which I have been off of  for a while. In advance of  the
meeting I’ll forward you the slides that they presented to me probably a year and a half
or ago or so.
 
Copying Fran as well, perhaps she’ll be able to jump on the zoom with us. I will ask
Sophia if  she can set a half  hour with us sometime this week or the following week.
 
Hi Sophia, can you provide some good days and times for a meeting with Fran and
Juan as described above?
 
Thanks,
Fred 
 

Begin forwarded message:

From:From: "Simon, Fred" <FSimon@sanleandro.org>
Date:Date: April 27, 2024 at 4:49:33 PM PDT
To:To: Judy Seymour 
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by the Rules Commi_ee, budget prioriNes and others.  It
would be helpful if you could explain some of those
decisions to our community and what your opinion is on
them .  We’d also like to hear your opinion about what has
happened with the wall that divides your neighborhood
and ours.  It could have been a disaster.  We’d also like to
have you hear some of the stories of the people who live
here and why they are so worried and anxious about our
increasing rents every year.
 
As much as possible, we will work around your May
schedule but this meeNng with you in person is veryvery
important.  Are you available on Saturday, May 11, 18 or
25 starNng at 1pm?  We’ve heard that you have been
geing together on a regular basis with some of your
consNtuents.  We’d appreciate your coming to us too.
 
Please let us know when you are available as soon as you
can so we can prepare the meeNng.
 
Thank you, Fred! 
 
Judy Seymour
MBRA - Vice President
 
From:From: Simon, Fred <FSimon@sanleandro.org>
Sent:Sent: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 10:02 AM
To:To: Deborah Acosta 
Cc:Cc: Lopez, Corina <CLopez@sanleandro.org>; Azevedo, Bryan
<BAzevedo@sanleandro.org>;
Subject:Subject: Re: RequesNng Mtg. to follow up with last week's
MBRA RecommendaNons
 

Good morning Deborah, 
I touched bases with Fran our City Manager this am on this
and will keep this of  top concern. I am also on the rules
committee and will see how we can address these important
items as quickly as possible. Let’s touch bases more regularly
to make sure this stays on track. My cell is 510 407 1253. Can
you text me yours and let’s connect at mission bay some Time
soon. I took a look at the mission bay wall proposed for
repair and I have some concerns I would like to share and
show you.
 
-Fred 
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
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Subject:Subject: FW: Inquiry about joining the Hayward Area Shoreline Protection District
Date:Date: Monday, June 10, 2024 at 1:00:28 PM Pacific Daylight Time
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
Sent:Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 8:45 AM
To:To: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
Cc:Cc: González, Juan <JGonzalez@sanleandro.org>
Subject:Subject: Re: Inquiry about joining the Hayward Area Shoreline ProtecQon District
 

Hi Fran, Juan menQoned in his text message that an update was provided yesterday. However, I’m not
able to locate this email sent yesterday. Can you resend to me the 3/5/24 update? 
 
I understand Haspa is looking for parQcipants, and I do believe our council should weigh in on this
ma\er, and weigh in someQme soon since they are now negoQaQng JPA with new parQcipants.
 
Thank you, Fred.

On Mar 4, 2024, at 1:25 PM, Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org> wrote:

Providing the status of where we are at on this.   Staff is closely tracking all opportuniQes.
 
Kind Regards,
 
Frances Robustelli, City ManagerFrances Robustelli, City Manager
Phone:Phone: 510-577-3319 
Email:Email:  frobustelli@sanleandro.org
 
Civic Center – 835 East 14th Street
San Leandro, CA 94577
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From:From: Mok, Hoi-Fei <HFMok@sanleandro.org>
Sent:Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 12:44 PM
To:To: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
Cc:Cc: Marquises, Sheila <SMarquises@sanleandro.org>
Subject:Subject: Re: Inquiry about joining the Hayward Area Shoreline ProtecQon District
 
Hi Fran,
 
HASPA's geographic jurisdiction ends right at our border, so we would need to
make a formal inquiry to get the geographic expansion to include San Leandro.
When I asked our sea level rise plan consultant Terraphase about joining either
HASPA to the south or the Oakland-Alameda Adaptation Committee to the
north, they recommended OAAC because we are already a member there and
partially included to Oyster Bay. City of Hayward did indicate that they are
considering opening up membership to other agencies including San Leandro,
so that conversation may be coming down the line. For time being, we're
informally coordinating and will be including them in the review of our sea level
rise plan.
 
Hoi-Fei Mok, PhDHoi-Fei Mok, PhD
Pronouns: they/them
Sustainability Manager
City of San Leandro
Cell: 510-672-3108
Email: hfmok@sanleandro.org

From:From: Robustelli, Fran <FRobustelli@sanleandro.org>
Sent:Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 11:57 AM
To:To: Mok, Hoi-Fei <HFMok@sanleandro.org>
Cc:Cc: Marquises, Sheila <SMarquises@sanleandro.org>
Subject:Subject: Inquiry about joining the Hayward Area Shoreline ProtecQon District
 
Hi Fei,
I believe I made a similar inquiry a while back but can’t remember what you said.  Can you
remind me?
 
Kind Regards,
 
Frances Robustelli, City ManagerFrances Robustelli, City Manager
Phone:Phone: 510-577-3319 
Email:Email:  frobustelli@sanleandro.org
 
Civic Center – 835 East 14th Street
San Leandro, CA 94577
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April 16, 2024Arts, Culture and Library 

Commission

Minutes

The motion was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded by Vice-Chair 
Scotland to approve the March 19, 2024 minutes., The motion was carried. (5 
Ayes, 0 Nays)

PUBLIC COMMENTS - NONE4.

PRESENTATIONS5.

2024 Mural Art Project5.A.

2024 Mural Art Project presentation made by Economic Development Manager 
Katie Bowman.

Public Comments made by Ginny Madsen and Erica Enriquez from ABG.

Commissioner comments made by Commissioner Alvarez and Vice-Chair 
Scotland.

CORRESPONDENCE6.

B. Sherwood reported no eComments received for the April 16, 2024 agenda,
an email from Human Services Manager Pedro Naranjo regarding the Age
Friendly report from the March 19, 2024 meeting was shared with
Commissioners, and the Dahlia Society has reached out requesting to make a
presentation at a future Arts, Culture and Library Commission meeting.  B.
Sherwood will work with Chair Fowler on scheduling the Dahlia Society to make
a presentation to the Commission at a future meeting.

No public comments.

No Commissioner comments.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS7.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding The Steven Taylor Sanctity of

Life Pavilion

7.A.

Page 2City of San Leandro
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April 16, 2024Arts, Culture and Library 

Commission

Minutes

Public Works Director Sheila Marquises introduced Dorka Keehn from Keehn 
for Arts. D. Keehn presented the Commission with potential artwork for the 
Steven Taylor Sanctity of Life Pavilion.  

Public Comments made by Ginny Madsen.

Commissioner comments made by Vice-Chair Scotland, Chair Fowler, 
Commissioner Alvarez, Commissioner Miller and Commissioner Guillory.

The motion was made by Commissioner Guillory, seconded by Commissioner 
Miller to accept the top 3 artwork choices made by the Commission for the 
Steven Taylor Sanctity of Life Pavilion to be presented at the May 6, 2024 City 
Council meeting.

Friendly amendment by Commissioner Alvarez to add that the Commission also 
wishes that artwork chosen by the Steven Taylor family be honored and 
considered when making the final artwork selection.  Commissioner Guillory 
accepted friendly amendment.

The motion was made by Commissioner Guillory, seconded by Commissioner 
Alvarez to accept the top 3 proposals for artwork for the Steven Taylor Sanctity 
of Life Pavilion artwork to be presented to the City Council with the codicil that 
the Steven Taylor family is in agreement and allowing for substitution of art if the 
family chooses.  

The motion was carried. (6 Ayes, 0 Nays)

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Hesperian Triangle7.B.

Commissioner Alvarez did not meet with Commissioner Cassidy and 
Community Development Director Tom Liao and had no updates.

No public comments.

No Commissioner comments.

NEW BUSINESS8.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the San Leandro History

Museum Exhibit Proposal

8.A.

Page 3City of San Leandro

City of San Leandro - Workplace Investigation 
Evidence Appendix - October 16, 2024

Page no. 129



April 16, 2024Arts, Culture and Library 

Commission

Minutes

San Leandro History Museum Exhibit presentation and proposal made by 
Museum Curator Dylainie Nathlich.

No public comments.

Commissioner comments made by Commissioner Guillory, Commissioner 
Miller, Commissioner Alvarez, Vice-Chair Scotland, and Chair Fowler.

The motion was made by Commissioner Guillory, seconded by Commissioner 
Miller to increase funding for the History Musuem exhibit updates to $27,000.00, 
and for Museum staff to provide regular updates that allow commission to 
comment and make recommendations during the process.  The motion was 
carried. (6 Ayes, 0 Nays)

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding The Arts, Culture and Library 

Commission Administrative Code

8.B.

B. Sherwood provided an update on the Arts, Culture and Library Commission
Administrative Code.

No public comments.

Commissioner comments made by Vice-Chair Scotland.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Allocating FY24 Funds To 

Local Arts Berkeley

8.C.

B. Sherwood provided a report on the cost of Local Arts Berkeley installing a
piece of art at the Hesperian Triangle for one year.

No public comments.

Commissioner comments made by Chair Fowler, Vice-Chair Scotland, 
Commissioner Alvarez, Commissioner Miller, and Commissioner Guillory.

The motion was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded by Vice-Chair 
Scotland to use the remaining 2024 unencumbered funds, totaling in 
$17,556.00, to engage Local Arts Berkeley in procuring and installing artwork at 
the Hesperian Triangle with the stipulation that the artwork should be of highly 
visible and monumental scale equaling what is currently installed at the triangle, 
that $9000.00 will go towards artists stipend and the remaining funds to Local 
Arts Berkeley for the cost of procuring and installing the artwork.  The motion 
was carried. (6 Ayes, 0 Nays)
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Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Allocating FY24 funds To The 

Cherry Festival

8.D.

B. Sherwood provided a report on the funds used for the 2023 Cherry Festival
and there are now no remaining FY24 funds.

No public comments.

Commissioner comments made by Commissioner Ridsdale, Chair Fowler, 
Vice-Chair Scotland, Commissioner Alvarez, Commissioner Miller, and 
Commissioner Guillory.

REPORTS9.

Report of the Secretary9.A.

No report of the Secretary.

No public comments.

No Commissioner comments.

Report of the Chair9.B.

No report of the Chair.

No public comments.

No Commissioner comments.

Committee Reports9.C.

a. Arts Endowment Ad-Hoc Sub-Committee

Vice-Chair Scotland advised the group has not met and there is no report.

b. Grants Ad-Hoc Sub-Committee

B. Sherwood provided an update on the Grants Ad-Hoc Sub-Committee.

No public comments.

No Commissioner comments.
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c. Arts Administration Operations Ad-Hoc Sub-Committee

Commissioner Miller provided an update.

No public comments.

No Commissioner comments.

COMMISSIONER COMMENTS - NONE10.

ADJOURNMENT11.

The motion was made by Vice-Chair Scotland, seconded by Commissioner
Guillory to adjourn the meeting at 8:42 PM. The motion was carried. (5 Ayes, 0
Nays)
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